

This east-facing avalanche was triggered when yesterday's new snow got moist and broke on a layer of facets. The slope was 40+ degrees steep and the crown was only 6-12" deep. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 9, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 10, 2016

Lionhead Range, 2016-03-08